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From: Trip Rothschild

To: Eltawila, Farouk; Helton, Donald; Holzle, Catherine; Jackson, Christopher P.;
Stapleton, Bernard

Date: Wed, Feb 16, 2005 6:47 AM

Subject: Re: Time and place for discussion on NAS report

Roger Davis of the Chairman's office called me late: yesterday afternoon to tell me that the Commission
has agreed with the Chairman's proposed approach, as reflected in his comments on the draft
correspondence with the NAS (CORR: 05-0014).

>>> Bernard Stapleton 02/16/05 06:09AM >>>

Per Mr. Kane's request | have reserved the 2nd floor SCIF conference room from 12 30 until .... for the
purpose of reviewing the NAS report. | have a previously scheduled appointment and will be out for part of
the morning.

Our conference room is 01 the 2nd floor of White Flint One building toward the back of the building. Exit
the elevator lobby toward the Administrative services group, turn right upon entering the double doors, turn
left at the hallway, proceed down the hallway and pick up the phone on the wall, it will automatically ring
back to my section and we'll buzz you in.

Bern Stapleton

CC: Craig, John; Everly, J. Keith; Kane, William; Paperiello, Carl; Silvious, A. Lynn; Tracy,
Glenn; Way, Ralph; Weber, Michael; Zimmermar, Jacob
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